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Southern California Edison Company %Sﬁgg =

P. 0. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770

M. 0. MED FORD July 26, 1985 TELEPHONE

MANAGER, NUCLEAR LICENSING (818) 302-1749

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. George W. Knighton, Branch Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Units 2 and 3

Reference:. SCE (M. 0. Medford) to NRC (G. W. Knighton) letter dated May 8,
1985 ' :

Enclosures: A. State Historic Preservation Officer (Kathryn Gualtieri) to
SCE (M. 0. Medford) letter dated June 12, 1985

B. SCE (Dr. David R. M. White) to California State University,
Fullerton, Anthropology Museum (Dr. C. Cameron) letter dated
July 1, 1985

By the referenced letter, SCE submitted to the NRC the final report
on cultural resources affected by the San Onofre 230Kv transmission lines.
Submittal of this report completed Section 4.2.1 (“Cultural Resources Data
Recovery Program") of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Units 2 and 3
Environmental Protection Plan. The Environmental Protection Plan is
incorporated as Appendix B to Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-10 and
NPF-15 for San Onofre Units 2 and 3, respectively. Subsequently, SCE received
a request from the State Historic Preservation Officer (Enclosure A) to
provide documentation of the curation arrangement for the cultural materials
recovered during the Cultural Resources Data Recovery Program. Provided as
Enclosure B to this letter is the documentation of the curation arrangement
between SCE and California State University, Fullerton.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

m.L.

cc: (A1l w/enclosures) \ /
H. Rood (To be opened by addressee only) (i%?o
F. R. Huey, NRC Resident Inspector ]
Kathryn Gualtieri, State Historic Preservation Officer
D. Bell

85080460054 850724 .
.~ PDR ADOCK 05000361 .
P . ... _PDR .,




'STATE OF CALIFORNIA—THE RESOURCES AGENCY. . GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN, Govsrnor

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
POST OFFICE BOX 2390
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95811

(916) 445-8006 REPLY TO: NRC850325A
June 12, 1985
[T Mr. M. O. Medford RECEIVED
Manager, Nuclear Licensing . A
Southern California Edison - JUN 181995
P.0O. Box 800 .
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue M.O. MEDFORD

L Rosemead, California 91770

"Re: Cultural Resources Data Recovery Program, San Onofre 230kV
Transmission Line Rights-of-Way.

Dear Mr. Medford,

The Office of Historic Preservation (OHP) has reviewed the
Research Proposal for a Cultural Resources Data Recovery Program
for the 230kV Transmission Line Rights-of-Way From San Onofre

" Nuclear Generating Station To Black Star <Canyon and Santiago
Substation and to Encina and Mission Valley Substations, and the
Cultural Resources Data Recovery Program for the 230kV
Transmission Line Rights-of-Way From San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Station To Black Star Canyon and Santiago Substation
.and to Encina and Mission Valley Substations, by Cultural Systems
Research, Inc.

Based .on the proposal and the final report, we concur that the
project has had no adverse effect on National Register eligible
properties. However, the report does not provide for the
permanent curation of the cultural materials recovered during the |
project. OHP staff member Robert Jackson has discussed the
curation problem with Southern California Edison representative
Dr. David White, and we understand from this conversation that
the collection, which is now in the possession of Southern
California Edison, is planned for curation at California State
University, Fullerton. such an arrangement is acceptable to the
OHP -and we would appreciate documentation of the curation
arrangement for our files. . o

Based on the data recovery report and an arrangement for
curation, the OHP concurs that the site will incur no adverse
effects based on data recovery. Please forward the proposal and
data recovery report to the Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation, if you have not already done so. Once the Advisory
has reviewed and made a no adverse effect determination,
responsibility to consider the effects on important cultural
resources on this federally licensed undertaking will be
terminated, pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic




Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.

The OHP appreciates your consideration of cultural resources, and
looks forward to receiving a copy of the final curation
agreement. If you have any questions please contact Mr. Robert
Jackson of our staff, at (916) 322-9602. _

Sincerely,

Kathryn Gualbieri _
State Historic Preservation Officer

cc. George Knighton
David White
Alan Downer
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Southern California Edison Company

P. 0. BOX BOO
ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770

July 1, 1985

Dr. Constance Cameron

Anthropology Museum

California State University, Fullerton
Fullerton, CA 92634

Dear Dr. Cameron: -

SUBJECT: Curation of Archaeological Resources from a Data
Recovery Program in Conjunction with the 230kV T/L
from San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station to Black
Star Canyon and Santiago Substation and to Encina and
Mission Valley Substations

Enclosed, with catalog lists, are the artifacts from the
subject data recovery program, which was conducted by Cultural
Systems Research, Inc. (CSRI), of Menlo Park, California, for
Southern California Edison Company. Per your telephone
conversation earlier this week with Mr. Cliff Sojourner of our
office, we are submitting the artifacts for permanent curation
by your institution.

It is my understanding that copies of the data recovery
report, written by Alex N. Kirkish and Lesley C. McCoy (1982),
have previously been transmitted to you by CSRI. I am enclosing
a copy of the site maps and study appendices which you may not
have on file. 1If there is any further. documentation I can
provide, please let me know.

Our payment for curation services will be sent upon receipt
of your invoice. Please indicate by countersignature below




Dr. Constance Cameron -2— July 1, 1985

whether curation is accepted. Thank you for your attention,

Sincerely,

David R. M. White, Ph.D.
Anthropologist,
Environmental Operations

onstarice Cameron, Ph.D.

SONGSO01
DRMW: drmw
Enclosure




